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DEADLINE FOR RFB 6000000676 REMAINS JUNE 21, 2017 @ 2:30 P.M. 
 

This ADDENDUM NO. 1 is issued for the purpose of providing the information below. 
 

 

 

1. DRAWINGS:   
 

1. Delete Drawing No. C0007 originally provided in the solicitation and replace with the 

attached Drawing No. C0007, sheet 13 of 23, Rev. #1, provided as part of Addendum No. 1. 

 

 

2. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: Attachment 1 to this Addendum No. 1 contains the list of 

Questions and Answers.  
 

 

Please direct any questions to the Procurement Representative specified below at (561) 682-2521 or 

bcantrel@sfwmd.gov 

 

Bonnie Cantrell 

Lead Contract Specialist 

Procurement Bureau 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

SOLICITATION ADDENDUM 

South Florida Water Management District 

Attn: Procurement Bureau 

B-1 Building, 2nd Floor West 

3301 Gun Club Road 

West Palm Beach, FL 33406 

REQUEST FOR BID (RFB) NUMBER: 6000000676 

ADDENDUM NUMBER:  1 

DATE: June 14, 2017 

 

PROJECT TITLE: C-44 RESERVOIR/STA PROJECT, TIWCD PERMANENT PUMP STATION, 

MARTIN COUNTY, FL 

mailto:bcantrel@sfwmd.gov


RFB 6000000676, Addendum No. 1, Page 2 of 2 

 

ATTACHMENT 1 

RFB 6000000676- ADDENDUM:  1 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1. Question:  My question is about the 3000 Gal fuel tank that needs to be relocated from Site 1 to Site 

2.  Does the tank contain fuel?  If so, what quantity of volume and is it reusable? And can it be 

pumped into another tank onsite or does it need to be disposed of? 

 

 Answer:   Refer to Specification Section 01510 – TEMPORARY UTILITIES AND FACILITIES,    

 Paragraph 3.02.B.5 and Specification Section 02050 – DEMOLITION, Paragraph 3.01.G. 

 

2. Question:  I have a question about the pumps being installed at the TIWCD Pump Station and I 

did not see details in the plans.  Have the pumps been purchased already?  If so, can you provide 

the bid information or number on them. If the pumps have not been purchased, when will they be 

put out for bid? 

 

Answer:  The pumps for the TIWCD Permanent Pump Station have not been acquired and no related 

bid information is available.  The pumping system for the TIWCD Permanent Pump Station is to be 

provided by the CONTRACTOR as part this RFB.  Refer to Specification Section 11063 

IRRIGATION PUMPING SYSTEMS, PART 2 – PRODUCTS, for the pumping system 

requirements. 

 

3. Question:  The specification sections, and drawings listed below, conflict with each other.  Please 

clarify what type of fill material is to be used to backfill the pipes.  

 

SECTION 02200-1, 1.03 DEFINITIONS B. Unclassified Fill: “Unclassified backfill shall be 

placed where select backfill is not shown or noted on the Drawing.”  

 

SECTION 02200-4, 3.03 BACKFILLING: B. Structure Backfill: “The CONTRACTOR shall 

backfill using select backfill.”  

 

SECTION 02221-2, 3.05 BACKFILLING TRENCHES: B. “Pipe trenches shall be backfilled with 

select fill”  

 

DRAWING NO C0007, The details for Discharge and Suction Pipe shows backfill above the 

bedding to be unclassified backfill. 

 

Answer:    Refer to Drawing No. C0007, Item #1, Drawings page 1 of this Addendum No. 1. 


